Judith Hawkins
W

From: Judith Hawkins

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 11:07 AM

To: Judith Hawkins

Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Final Grant Report

From: noreply@civicplus.com [mailto:noreply@civicplus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 3:12 PM

To: Janay Tieken
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Final Grant Report

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version.
Final Grant Report

City of McKinney Arts Commission

When your Arts-Commission-funded project is complete, please submit this form and the
following two items within thirty days after the event or season, depending on the type of event.
These items must be submitted electronicaily.

1. 1) A detailed Final Project Report covering all receipts and expenditures for the
funded project.
2. 2) A narrative report of the project.

Please review carefully before submitting. Final Grant Reports may only be submitted
once.

Grantee Name* Grant Amount*
Frisco Chorale 2785.00
Email *

contactkendallcarter@gmail.com

Event(s)

Name of Event* Date & Time of Location of Event * More Events?
Beethoven Event” First Baptist Church, (yyes
Symphony No. 9 April 24,2015@  McKinney INo

8pm

Total Revenue

include grant award funds.



Budget* Actual®

2785.00 2785.00

Total Expenses

Budget* Actual*

2785.00 3014.72

Total Number in Number of Performances*
Attendance® 1

60

Total Number of Number of Tickets Comped*
Tickets Sold* 0

60

Promotion

Did you include in all promotion, publicity and advertising the following line: "This project is
funded in part by the City of McKinney through the City of McKinney Arts Commission,"

Choose One*
X)Yes
{ )No

Logo

Did you use the City of McKinney logo on printed material?

Choose One*
(X)Yes
(No

Goals

How successful was your event in accomplishing the Arts Commission goal, "To create a vibrant
and viable arts community in which diverse, high quality arts opportunities are available to
McKinney residents and visitors?

Choose One*

(X)Very Successful

( )Somewhat Successful
( )Not Successful

Attach Financial Attach Narrative Summary*

Report* [ ]

[ ] Uploaded: Narrative Summary - 2015 McKinney Arts Grant.pdf
Uploaded: Financial

Report - 2015

McKinney Arts

Grant.pdf

View the submitted form as well as any attachments that may have been uploaded here:
http.//’www . mckinneytexas.org/ Admin/FormCenter/ Submissions/Edit?id=43172&formID=6] &submissionData
DisplayType=0&backURL=/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Index/6 1 categorylD=14




The following form was submitted via your website: Final Grant Report

City of McKinney Arts Commission: When your Arts-Commission-funded project is complete, please submit
this form and the following two items within thirty days after the event or season, depending on the type of
event. These items must be submitted electronically.

1. 1) A detailed Final Project Report covering all receipts and expenditures for the funded project.
2. 2) A narrative report of the project.

Please review carefully before submitting. Final Grant Reports may only be submitted once.

Grantee Name: Frisco Chorale
Grant Amount: 2785.00

Email : contactkendallcarter@gmail.com

Event(s):

Name of Event: Beethoven Symphony No, 9
Date & Time of Event: April 24, 2015 @ 8pm
Location of Event : First Baptist Church, McKinney
More Events?: No

Total Revenue: Include grant award funds.
Budget: 2785.00

Actual: 2785.00

Total Expenses:

Budget: 2785.00

Actual: 3014.72

Total Number in Attendance: 60

Number of Performances: 1

Total Number of Tickets Sold: 60



Number of Tickets Comped: 0

Promotion: Did you include in all promotion, publicity and advertising the following line: "This project is
funded in part by the City of McKinney through the City of McKinney Arts Commission.”

Choose One: Yes

Logo: Did you use the City of McKinney logo on printed material?

Choose One: Yes

Goals: How successful was your event in accomplishing the Arts Commission goal, "To create a vibrant and
viable arts community in which diverse, high quality arts opportunities are available to McKinney residents and

visitors?
Choose One: Very Successful
Attach Financial Report: Financial Report - 2015 McKinney Arts Grant.pdf

Attach Narrative Summary: Narrative Summary - 2015 McKinney Arts Grant.pdf

Additional Information:

Form Submitted on: 6/9/2015 3:11:47 PM

Submitted from IP Address: 108.250.172.20

Referrer Page: https://www.mckinneytexas.org/FormCenter/Arts-Commission-1 4/Final-Grant-Report-61

Form Address: htps://www.mckinneytexas.org/FormCenter/Arts-Commission-14/F inal-Grant-Report-61




Frisco Chorale

PO Box 711

Frisco, TX 75034
www.friscochorale.org

NARRATIVE SUMMARY: McKinney Arts Commission Grant
Beethoven Symphony No. ¢

First Baptist Church, McKinney

April 24,2015

The Frisco Chorale joined forces with the Odysseus Chamber Orchestra in the spring of 2615 in a concert for
the McKinney, TX audience of the rousing Symphony No. 9 of Ludwig van Beethoven. This concert work has
for almost 200 years been proclaimed the “Choral Symphony” -- as the required forces are orchestra and chorus.
The performance was presented at MeKinney's First Baptist Church on April 24, 2015 at 8pm. The concert
was outstanding, evidenced by the rapturous standing ovation concluding the performance.

The concert attendees were on a smaller scale than desired. This is likely due to the severe thunderstorm which
swept through the area during the afternoon and evening hours of the concert day. Attendance numbers were
close to 6o persons. Nevertheless, both ensembles performed with intense professionalism and renewed vigor to
bring orchestral and choral art on 2 heightened scale to future McKinney performances.

The ehorus was rehearsed by Kendall Carter, Music Director of the Frisco Chorale. The concert was
conducted by the Music Director of the orchestra, Jason Lim. The concert began with an orchestral
interpretation of a Mozart symphonic work followed by the hallmark Beethoven work. The entire concert
duration was approximately i-hour, 15-minutes.



Frisco Chorale

PO Box 711

Frisco, TX 75c34
www.friscochorale.org

FINANCIAL REPORT: McKinney Arts Commission Grant
Beethoven Symphony No. ¢

First Baptist Church, McKinney

April 24,2015

Expenditures

Print Music (Choral Scores) .......cinirconnnns 297.50 (50 @ 5.95)

Shipping Fees (Choral Scores).......couvomv 1 7.22

Contract Musician (Conductor) oo, 2,400.00 {16 rehearsals @ 150.00)
Contract Musician (Soloist).r oo, 300.00 {1 performance)

Total Expenditures.....cccommvuecsceeessvosiciceorecarons 3,014.72



